



John B. Guyer

Chief Information Officer

Providence

401-274-2000

jguyer@hinckleyallen.com



Practices

Technology Transactions & Licensing

Education

Washington State University, B.A., 1991

About

As a member of Hinckley Allen's senior management team, John Guyer manages the firm's Information Technology strategy and implementation. At the firm, John is responsible for strategic planning, security, and the delivery of information and communication services to all firm employees. John has over 25 years of IT experience which includes a broad knowledge of system and software development, project management, and vendor relationships. His professional experience spans various roles across the Information Technology spectrum including software development, production operations, and executive management in organizations ranging from a Fortune 50 software company, a public university, and several start-ups.

Credentials

Work Experience

Hinckley Allen

- Chief Information Office (2012-Present)

- Director of Information Technology (2002-2012)

Pacific Simulation (An Invensys Company)

- Software Development Manager and Sr. Software Design Engineer (2001-2002)

Firmlogic, LP

- St. Software Developer (2001)

The Writestuff

- Programmer/Writer (2000)
- (Contract to Microsoft Internet Access)

Blevins Enterprises

- Software Design Engineer (2000)
- (Contract to Microsoft)

Synchronex, Incorporated

- VP of Research & Development/Sr. Software Design Engineer (1999)

Microsoft Corporation

- Applications Developer (1996-1999)

Charitable & Civic Involvement

- Wake County Foster Care, Raleigh, NC, Licensed Foster Parent/Home (2005-Present)

Professional Affiliations

- Association for Information and Image Management (AIIM)
- International Information Systems Security Certification Consortium (ISC)²
- International Legal Technology Association (ILTA)

Latest News & Insight



Albany Boston Chicago Hartford Manchester New York Providence